2Ath, Temmersy 1004,

My dear Rob,

Thankes for sending me the papsr by Haderman ot al.,
which T shell try to read in the trein todoy, as I have to go to &
nomni ttee meeting of the newly formed Nionmétric Society. Hake
they run yeu in fof this yet? Mather iz searstary,

Thenks for handing on my letter to Moursnt, whiloh was
addressed to you ms hie letter was unsigned.
The report of the Washington adjudication seemed on the whols



g falr statement, l:r:ul Yory ressonable findings. Someone ought to
have pointad out that the notation was put forward a year or more
prlor to any dlegusalon of the poseille gonetic situations and is
Infepentent of whether linkage 1a parfect or imperfect. T should
alco have liked someons to havs auentioned the sllaged ariority of
Wiesner's notaticn, sinnsg i1t is cbvioun thet o poblisation of 1943
dose Bot pilve pricrity to s differant notntion mmbliohed in 15l47.
Mowever, I think there is every resson to bd satinfisd with what
the commisslon has dons,

Yours sincerely,



